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Mr. John Marks

General Counsel

Halo Wireless

3437 W. 7" Street, Suite 127
Forth Worth, TX 76107

Re:  Request for Interconnection & Compensation Arrangements
Dear Mr. Marks:

Previously we have sent you requests on behalf of the following Local Exchange
Companies (LECs) to begin negotiations with Halo Wireless (Halo) toward an Interconnection
Agreement pursuant to Section 251 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996:

Letter Sent
Citizens Telephone Company December 30, 2010
Green Hills Telephone Corporation
Green Hills Telecommunication Services

Goodman Telephone Company January 26, 2011
Granby Telephone Company

Grand River Mutual Telephone Corporation

Lathrop Telephone Company

McDonald County Telephone Company

Oregon Farmers Mutual Telephone Company

Ozark Telephone Company

Seneca Telephone Company

Rock Port Telephone Company January 27, 2011
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Ellington Telephone Company February 17, 2011
Farber Telephone Company

Fidelity Telephone Company

Fidelity Communications Services I
Fidelity Communications Services II
Holway Telephone Company

Iamo Telephone Corporation

Kingdom Telephone Company

KLM Telephone Company

Le-Ru Telephone Company

Mark Twain Rural Telephone Company
Mark Twain Communications Company
New Florence Telephone Company
Steelville Telephone Exchange, Inc.

In addition to the above, several other LECs that we represent have recently received billing
records from their tandem provider, AT&T Missouri, indicating that Halo is sending traffic to the
AT&T tandems in Missouri over the LEC-to-LEC (or Feature Group C) network for ultimate
termination to customers served by these LECs. Currently, Halo has no agreement with any of
these LECs to terminate this traffic.

Accordingly, the following LECs request that Halo begin negotiations, pursuant to
Section 251 of the Telecommunications Act, to establish appropriate interconnection agreements
(including reciprocal compensation) for the local (i.e., intraMTA) wireless traffic that Halo
Wireless is terminating to them.

BPS Telephone Company

Craw-Kan Telephone Cooperative, Inc.
Miller Telephone Company

New London Telephone Company
Orchard Farm Telephone Company
Peace Valley Telephone Company, Inc.
Stoutland Telephone Company

In response to our earlier correspondence, you have questioned the procedures that these
LEC:s are pursuing to request negotiations. Accordingly, let me make it clear that these LECs
seek to initiate negotiations toward an interconnection agreement pursuant to Sections 251 and
252, as envisioned by the FCC in its 2005 T-Mobile decision. Therefore, if voluntary
negotiations are unsuccessful, these LECs are willing to submit to arbitration before the Missouri
Public Service Commission.
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Accordingly, please acknowledge receipt of this letter and indicate Halo Wireless’
willingness to begin negotiations towards an interconnection agreement for the exchange of, and
compensation for, local (intraMTA) wireless traffic. Ilook forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

W.R. England, III

WRE/da



